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CNN HEADLINE NEWS
1240 AM

February 27, 1992

Mr. S, R. Morss
Route 2
Boxford, MA 01921

Dear Mr. Morss:

Thank you for the DX report on WUOK. Your notes on
the transmissions of February 22, 1993 are accurate, and
confirm your reception of our station.

The following may be of interest to you. WUOK is
operating with a folded monopole antenna; and at the time
of your reception we were operating on our auxiliary trans-
mitter, which is a Gates BC-1H with a power output of 1 KW.
The final amplifier utilizes a pair of 83%3-A's. We usually
run a later model, solid state Harris MW 1-A, which was
down for repairs.

Sincerely,
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Vern Coleman, C.E.
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